
From: 
Sent: 

Strategic Services [sscetm@edinburgh.gov.uk] 
09 May 2007 12:26 

To: Leanne Mabberley; Robin Goodwin; Andy Conway; Alan Bowen; Tom Clark; Steve 
Sladdin; Alan Squair; Colin MacKenzie; Ian Spence; Nick Smith 

Subject: Fw: TPB - DPD background papers: for information only 
Attachments: DPD Report Period 2.doc; ETP Primary Risk Register 070428.xls; Cost report Period 

1.xls 

Please see attached DPD papers for your information. 

Regards 

Sheila 

Sheila Dove 
(Temp) Secretary 
On behalf of Duncan Fraser 
Strategic Services Manager 
----- Original Message ----­
From: duncan fraser 
To: Shelia 
Sent: Wednesday, May 09, 2007 11 :24 AM 
Subject: Fw: TPB - DPD background papers: for information only 

----- Original Message ----­
From: Lindsay Hetherington 
To: Miriam Thorne ; David Mackayc Willie Gallagher; Renilson, Neil ; Campbell, Bill ; Andrew Holmes ; 
Matthew Crosse ; Stewart McGarrity ; Strachan, Norman ; Alastair Richards - TEL ; Graeme Bissett (external contact) 
; Jim Harries (Transdev) ; james.stewart@partnershipsuk.org.uk ; bill.reeve@transportscotland.gsi.gov.uk; Elliot 
Scott 
Cc: Susan Clark ; Trudi Craggs ; Geoff Gilbert ; James Papps ; duncan fraser ; Rebecca Andrew ; 
Lorna. Davis@transportscotland .gsi .gov. uk ; John. Ramsay@transportscotland .gsi .gov. uk ; 
Damian.Sharp@transportscotland.gsi.gov.uk; Tony Glazebrook ; David Crawley ; Steven Bell ; Keith Rimmer; 
ricky.henderson@edinburgh.gov.uk; jeremy.balfour@edinburgh.gov.uk ; fred.mackintosh@edinburgh.gov.uk; 
donald.mcgougan@edinburgh.gov.uk 
Sent: Tuesday, May 08, 2007 4:52 PM 
Subject: RE: TPB - DPD background papers: for information only 

Dear All, 

DPD papers for this Thursday's meeting attached. Risk Register and Cost Report appendices attached as separate 
files. 

Best Regards, 

Lindsay 

The information transmitted is intended only for the person to whom it is addressed 
and may contain confidential and/or privileged material. If you are not the intended 
recipient of this e-mail please notify the sender immediately at the email address 
above, and then delete it. 

E-mails sent to and by our staff are monitored for operational and lawful business 
purposes including assessing compliance with our company rules and system 
performance. TIE reserves the right to monitor emails sent to or from addresses under 
its control. 
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No liability is accepted for any harm that may be caused to your systems or data by 
this e-mail. It is the recipient's responsibility to scan this e-mail and any 
attachments for computer viruses. 

Senders and recipients of e-mail should be aware that under Scottish Freedom of 
Information legislation and the Data Protection legislation these contents may have to 
be disclosed to third parties in response to a request. 

tie Limited registered in Scotland No. SC230949. 
High Street, Edinburgh, EHl lYT. 

Registered office - City Chambers, 
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